Nunn, Anjela

From: Neff, Eric (CRT) <Eric.Neff@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 12:26 PM

To: SOS Comms

Cc: James, Austin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Full Voter Roll List with MOU
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Checking back in here. As you may know, we had our meeting with 2 SoS on Monday, including Michael
Watson of Mississippi. Earlier today, Mississippi agreed to provide their entire unredacted voter list. This
brings the number of states who have turned over the data or are in the process of doing soto 9. Where

does Montana stand on this?
Eric

From: SOS Comms <soscommunications@mt.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 7:02 PM

To: Neff, Eric (CRT) <Eric.Neff@usdoj.gov>

Cc: James, Austin <Austin.James@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Full Voter Roll List with MOU

Mr. Neff,

Thank you for introducing yourself. Congratulations on your new role serving President Trump and Attorney
General Bondi.

As you know, Montana is the gold standard for election integrity, with paper ballots, audits, voter ID
requirements, and voter roll maintenance every year.

Hopefully, you are aware that Montana fully satisfied the August 14th request thereafter. We received the
new proposal with the additional terms outlined in an MOU. The legal team is reviewing, and we look forward
to partnering, once again, with President Trump on his election integrity agenda, under the laws | took an oath

to uphold.

Thank you for checking in, and we will be in touch.
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